
Studios and Offices 
Masonic Building 

RADIO STATION KBWL 
* STAR BROADCASTING CO., ¡XC * 

MASONIC BUILDING 

BLQ6RWel l, ORbRIt eiKQ 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 Maple Street NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Telephones 
308 and 309 

Dear Sir: 

Tha£iks very much for your report of reception of KBWL on November 1st 

Your reception report and our log are in agreement for the above mentioned date 

If the fading you mentioned was a music fade and not a signal fade it was due 

to a faulty corsole arrangement However,on this same date, we received numerous 

reports of rhythmic fading - --3 min. cycles -- -from Canada, Ohio, and New York 

Later reports were highly complementary 
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SERVING BLACKWELL, NORTH STAR OF OKLAHOMA * * * 


